July 11, 2022, Meeting Minutes- held at the Mahoning Township Building, 849 Bloom Road, Danville, PA, at 5:30pm

Members of the Board present: Chairman Bill Lynn, Vice-Chairman John Whelan, Supervisor Glen Cromley, Supervisor Al Neuner, Supervisor Andy Lysiak, Zoning Officers Dean VonBlohn & Jim Dragano, Secretary Carolyn Dragano, Fire Chief Leslie Young, Solicitor Jonathan DeWald, Police Chief Fred Dyroff & Treasurer Ken Houck

Also present: Linda Rea, Joe Sylvester from Danville News, Geri Gibbons from Press Enterprise, Earl Matter, JoAnn Bason, Brad Bason, Cindy Cavanaugh, Nate Lysiak, Nancy Whelan, Todd Keyser, Travis Keyser & Steven Keyser

Present via Audio-Video: Engineer Drew Barton

ALL VOTING WILL BE CONSIDERED UNANIMOUS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. The meeting started with the group saying the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Lynn asked for any public comment related to the agenda items – No comment.

Chief Fred Dyroff discussed:

Chief Dyroff presented Citizen Recognition Certificates to residents Earl Matter, Brad Bason and Cindy Cavanaugh, for their acts of heroism.

Treasurer Ken Houck gave his June report and discussed:

Supervisor Whelan motioned to approve the June Treasurer report. Supervisor Cromley seconded. Motion passed.

Ken said he moved \$9ML from the Platinum Money Market Account to PLIGIT.

Ken discussed purchasing a server upgrade, which consists of (2) phases. The first phase will cost \$7,520.76 and will be done this year. The final phase will be added to next year's budget and will be billed in 2023. Ken said we can use General funds or ARP funds to pay for this. **Supervisor Whelan motioned to approve the expenditure to the IT services for the hardware, using ARP money, costing \$7,520.76. Supervisor Neuner seconded. Motion passed.**

Engineer Drew Barton discussed

Drew & Solicitor DeWald asked the board to approve (3) Easements required for the Edgewood Stormwater Project. Solicitor DeWald said signatures will be required from the supervisors and landowners. The landowners are Mark & Mel Ruk, Dan & Suzie Hartman & Carlos & Malia Sosa. Supervisor Cromley motioned to approve all (3) Easements for the Edgewood Stormwater Project. Supervisor Whelan seconded. Motion passed.

Drew & Zoning Officer Dean VonBlohn said the Planning Commission recommended the board approve T&S Realty Land Development Conditional Approval, for the land development on the vacant lot on 1099 Bloom Road. Dean said Conditional Approval is because T&S is waiting on a letter from the Danville Borough Sewer Dept. regarding the Ability to Serve. **Supervisor Neuner motioned to Conditionally Approve the T&S Land Development Conditional Approval. Supervisor Cromley seconded. Motion passed.**

Drew said he and PennDOT reviewed Fairview Drive's site distance issues. He said they look fine, per PennDOT requirements, however PennDOT is going to verify it as well and will notify the landowners of the outcome.

Drew said he still hasn't heard back from PennDOT concerning the Bloom Road Construction Improvement Project, other than they have an internal meeting scheduled for the beginning of August.

Solicitor Jon DeWald:

Solicitor DeWald presented the supervisors with the Amended Dumpster Permit Ordinance, which was advertised and is now ready for approval. **Supervisor Neuner motioned to approve the Amended Dumpster Ordinance. Supervisor Cromley seconded. Motion passed**.

Zoning Officers Dean VonBlohn:

Dean said Solicitor DeWald composed a letter to PennDOT stating that PennDOT is responsible for the 160 to 180 feet of blocked pipe causing the runoff on (6) Kaseville Road.

DSI Lead Lloyd Craig gave his report and discussed:

Lloyd said they freed a small obstruction in the pipe on Horizon Drive, however, since then, he talked with Engineer Drew about the pipe blockage issues. Drew said are not going to upsize the pipe so Lloyd said they will monitor it to make sure everything stays clear.

Lloyd said the Locust Lane piping is completed.

Lloyd said they received (2) loads of salt, ordered under last year's salt contract rate. He should get an email soon with the new rate for next year, which will most likely increase.

Lloyd said they started the Grotto Drive Pipe project today.

Lloyd said there was a speeding concern forwarded from a resident at Red Oak Drive. After a brief discussion, the supervisors decided it did not warrant installation of speed limit signs.

Fire Chief Leslie Young gave her report and discussed:

Chief Young said they didn't leave the station when the automatic fire alarm came through from Marion Heights because it was for the Rapid Intervention Team, which was canceled, however they would have gone if it would have been a major fire.

Chairman's Report of Executive Sessions Held Prior to Meeting:

Chairman Lynn said the board had no executive meetings since the last meeting.

New Business

Supervisor Whelan motioned to approve the June Minutes. Supervisor Neuner seconded. Motion passed.

Chairman Lynn reminded residents of the next Yard Waste Pick-up from JDOG will be Tuesday, July 19th, 2022.

Chairman Lynn reminded residents of this year's Dumpster Day, on August 13th, 2022, from 8am to 11am.

Chairman Lynn said they found grass clippings and waste dumped in the creek near the cemetery and said anyone caught, will be fined.

Public comment not related to new business. No Comment

Supervisor Neuner motioned to pay the bills. Supervisor Whelan seconded. Motion passed.

Supervisor Whelan motioned to adjourn. Supervisor Cromley seconded. Motion passed.

This meeting was recorded. These minutes reflect the events and dialog during the meeting but are not transcribed verbatim.

All Reports are available at the Township Building

Carolyn Dragano, Secretary